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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 27 June 2024 16:35
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ashish Nagar; Prakash Mistry; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Subject: RE: Chai Point | MIAL Arrivals
Attachments: Architecture BOQ_AJ1881_Mumbai_R1.xlsx; Chai point MUMBAI-PHE.xlsx; Electrical BOQ .xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find enclosed separate BOQ of Chai point at Mumbai T1 Arrivals. Kindly upload the same in Safal. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu    
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 June 2024 14:51 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Chai Point | MIAL Arrivals 
 
Dear Khushbu, 
 
As discussed kindly share separate BOQ to upload on safal.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 June 2024 12:45 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
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Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Chai Point | MIAL Arrivals 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
PF enclosed GFC docket of proposed outlet of Chai point at Mumbai T1 Arrival. 
 
Kindly upload the same in safal. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu     
 

From: Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>  
Sent: 10 June 2024 18:30 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sriram T <sriram.t@chaipoint.com>; Pallavi G <pallavi.g@chaipoint.com> 
Subject: Re: Chai Point | MIAL Arrivals 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi All,  
Please find attached here the updated drawing set for the proposed store at MIAL Arrivals. 
 
Regards, 
Dattatreya 
 
On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 10:23 AM Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com> wrote: 

Hi Ma'am,  
Please find the requested details attached here for your approval. 
 
Regards, 
Dattatreya 
 
On Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 1:05 PM Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Dattatreya 



3

  

Please share GFC docket including BOQ of all packages including Equipment BOQ. 

  

Regards 

  

Khushbu    

  

From: Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>  
Sent: 03 June 2024 12:52 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sriram T <sriram.t@chaipoint.com>; Pallavi G <pallavi.g@chaipoint.com> 
Subject: Chai Point | MIAL Arrivals 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Ma'am,  

Please find here a layout and 3D proposal for the Arrivals location for your approval 

Kinldy let us know if this works. 
 

  

--  
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Regards, 

Dattatreya O V | Sr. General Manager - Store Design 

Ph : +917204739520 

  

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 
 
 
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

 


